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MatiIda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

Barclay, Lynn [Lynn. Barclay@BellSou th .corn] 
Tuesday, May 24,2005 1 :50 PM 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Fatool, Vicki; Linda Hobbs; Nancy Sims; Holland, Robyn P; Bixler, Micheale; Slaughter, 
Brenda ; Mays, Meredith 

041 269-TL BellSouth's letter re notification to CLECs re modification of interconnection 
agreernen ts 

Attachments: 041 269; letter re notification of CLECs re modification of ia.pdf 

A. Lynn Barclay 
Legal Secretary to Meredith Mays 
Bel I South Te I ecornm u n ica t ion s , I n c. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

lynn.barclay@ bellsouth .corn 
(404) 335-0788 

B. 
Interconnection 

Docket No. 041269-TL: In re: Petition to Establish Generic Docket to Consider Amendments to 

Agreements Resulting From Changes of Law 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Be I I South Te I e co m m u n i ca t i o n s , I n c. 
on behalf of Meredith Mays 

5 pages total 

BellSouth's fetter re notification to CLECs re modification of interconnection agreements. 

<<041269; letter re notification of CLECs re modification of ia.pdf>> 
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CMP Legal Department 
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Legal Department 

Meredith Mays 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335-0750 

May 24,2005 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Cornmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Ad rn i n i s tra tive Se nrices 

Re: Docket Nos. 041269-TL; Generic Chanae of Law 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

BellSouth is writing this letter in response to the Commission stafk request in 
the status conference held on May 23, 2005. Specifically, staff asked when BellSouth 
notified CLECs of the modifications to interconnection agreements necessitated by 
certain changes in law. BellSouth provided CLECs written notice of such changes 
during the timeframes below: 

Triennial Review Order: Notice was issued between 10/17/03 -1 0/30/03 
USTA 11: Notice was issued between 6/30/04 - 711 5/04 
FCC Interim Rules: Notice was issued between 9/22/04 - 9/30/04 
Triennial Review Remand: Notice was issued between 3/14/05 - 3/18/05 

Staff also requested that BellSouth provide a draft Notice that would alert CLECs 
to the existence of this docket. Enclosed is such a draft Notice. 1 trust this letter 
responds to staffs needs. 

S in ce re 1 y , 

\ L u Meredith Mays 

cc: Parties of Record 
Nancy White 



* * *DRAFT * * * 

NOTICE OF PENDING DOCKET 

On or about November 1,  2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed with the 

Florida Public Service Commission its Petition to establish generic docket to consider 

amendments to interconnection agreements resulting fi-om changes of law. BellSouth’s petition 

seeks to require the amendment of existing interconnection agreements to effectuate the FCC’s 

Triennial Review Order and the FCC’s Triennial Review Remad  Order and to resolve any . 

disputes arising out of such orders that may be raised in pending negotiations or arbitrations. 

Based on a determination that the outcome of this docket will impact all Florida CLECs with 

existing or pending interconnection agreements with BellSouth Telecommunications, hc., each 

Florida CLEC is hereby notified of this pending docket. Any CLEC not already a party to this 

proceeding who wishes to participate should file an intervention within 14 days of this notice. 

All CLECs provided notice of this proceeding are hereby notified that existing and pending 

interconnection agreements between BellSouth and the noticed CLECs will be affected by the 

outcome of this proceeding. 
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